Dsgarber 4, 1950 S a

Hr., S. D, reGill
Attorney at Law
P.0.Rox 702
Jackuonvi®la, Tla,

Deny liyr. MeGille

Mr. Thurpood Marshall hes acked me %o write you
to nax if you will not hurry %o us reply to his letter of
November 21, in which he aeked 'f Chapter 18134, No. 426 of
the lawa of Florida wna pronented to the Baprame Oourt of
Florida in ths Gilbert cnso, and what position the Jourt took
on this point. I% i3 our impreseion that time is of the
GBRAYTCO. . '

Yr. Marshall is leanving for Waahlngﬁon today, but g
will be back in the ofrflee on Friday of thia woeek.

Very truly yours,.

Gassandra B, Maxwell
Lognl Research iAssistent
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